
UNIVERSITY OF innesota, 
Rny 192 Mayn Hnspital 

MEDICAL SCHOOL 

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY 

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA /SUSS 

February 13, 1968 

Dear Harold, 

I'm sending you another check for $20.00 for some more copies of 
Oswald in New Orleans. I've made several public appearances in the last 
few weeks and quite a few people bought copies of it so I only have two 
left. I probably should have written you a week ago for some more but 
I got tied up. The book is really helping me present the case to the 
people out here and I'm rapidly being booked up for appearances in March, 
so I'll probably be ordering some more books from you in about 2 or 3 
weeks. 

I have been waiting for a copy of "President Kennedy's Final Hour", 
the DCA film, but I think that the government picked it off in the mail 
since its long overdue. I am going to try to scrape together some money 
to have slides made from the relevent portions of it so let me know if 
you would like me to have a set made for you. (By all means let me know 
if Dave Lifton or someone else has already done this and is selling the 
slides so I won't have to go to the expense and trouble.) In the near 
future I will be meeeting with an executive of a large company out here 
who is interested in the case. Perhaps I can get some financial backing 
to get some photographic work done. 

Enclosed is a copy of a note one of the men I work for left me con-
cerning your book. I' think you'll find it amusing. Best of luck. 
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Deer Gory, 

Please forgive haste. lust returned from twc-week trip, my behind, and eife 
tore all ankle ligaments badly. Send book insured yesterday. 

You are doing very well. Then you get ;CA film, remember, this is the 
schmalz that remains. Whereall the good stuff was edited out, from the title. 
t Was not an investigatiVe editing but one for schmalz. These people knew end 

Cared nothing about the fact of the assassination. See 77II end TM. 

If you get any good elides that show enethire, fine. it before eou wend any 

money write Dick Spregue, University Club, One Test 54, NYC, end see if he hes 

had any slides made that you can use. 

One Joel Palmer, whoseAddress. I do not yet have(we've been in contact by 
''Pbohe only) is hsving .pejchistric study made of the cbnormale involved. He is 

in Detroit. Should yen end he be in touch': He is also a photographer. .  

Uhfortunntely, Lykken's,attithde is justified. There were new trunk lines put 

in the buildiee cohere an eeeociete has en office. Two weeks later there ass some • 

troble. There are two lines in Vent office. There core, by then, tco bugs en the lines 

in your epTerrences,. you hey be interested in keoeing that U in NU has the 

document Garrison cites in his Dulles subpens on pr. 101-2. 

Best regards, 

Harold 


